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Nos. 2 to 10 Catherine Street

1783 All feued to John McCoskrie, postmaster in Gatehouse, measuring 185 ft along the street
1788 ? Sold to William Hannay of Bargaly
1823 New charter to William McNish
1824 Sold to Alexander Cairns, joiner
1833 Passed to Nicholas McNish, wife of Alexander Cairns
1854 Title of Christina McNish or McClure
1854 The 1854 map suggests that nos 2 & 4 Back Street were small detached properties whilst nos. 6, 8 & 10 were
a terrace of houses.
Nos.4 & 6
1866 Sold to Robert McMicken
1880 Sold to James and Robert Henry ?
1881 Occupied by James Henry
1950 Nos. 4 & 6 sold by Herbert Charles Henry to Henry Patterson.
No.6
1950 plot 30 ft 6 inches sold by Henry Patterson to Arthur Hunter.

1950-51 Girthon Valuation Roll :

1960-61 Girthon Valuation Roll :

c.1974
1976
1984
€.1997

Workshop and wood-yard on Catherine Street (No.6) was owned by Henry
Patterson and tenanted by A Hunter, joiner.

Arthur J Hunter, joiner, Drumaber owned a garage at 6 Catherine Street, and
owned and occupied a workshop & woodyard in Catherine Street.

Arthur Hunter built a house on the site of the old workshop.
Title of Mrs Agnes Wyse or Hunter

Sold to Desmond and Audrey Wright

Present owners [Cotton]
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This photo would have been taken in about 1973 when This would have been taken in about 1984 after Desmond
Arthur Hunter converted the workshop into a house. & Audrey Wright had moved into the property.

Last Updated : 12 November 2021



